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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ffillatad to Federatfon Intsrnationale D

S

"'rts,En Automoblle

CENTRAL CHAMBERS LAW CORPORAT!ON Ref : CS!LAW17022768/ng
#03-00 SINGAPORE 069543SINGAPORE 09543 Dater 30-11-2017 "“mmmmlmm "l’l
Code: L139
LI & Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Iinsured Veh. XD 8776L Veh. Inspected XE 17338
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. RKC/17048%/p/mm Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SCARLETT LIM Assign Date 3011172017
abalie Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. _ - -Conditions of Tyres Rt
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. . Description of Damages
Sl Temnt L Ml E 2. .General Information . - 1 .
Accident Date  08/09/2016 Inspection Date 06/12/2017
Survey held at 15 PIONEER WALK
Repairer LYS ENGINEERING
B (o g s o .~ Remarks -
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
L

From: Bryan Ang {LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 9:13 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: SJE Appointment for MC/MC 11756/2017

Attachments:; 171129-Ltr to LKK Auto (SJE appointment).pdf; Pf Accident Statement (XE
1733B).pdf; Df Accident Statement (XD 8776L).pdf; Pf Surveyor Constant
Appraiser.pdf

Dear Assignment Team
Please mark down this Rl appointment and print documents for me.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consuttants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Scarlett Lim [mailto:scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2017 7:00 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Pushpa <Pushpa@centralchambers.com.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SJE Appointment for MC/MC 11756/2017

Dear Bryan,

We attach herewith our letter dated 29 Nov 2017, and the relevant documents from both the Plaintiff and the
Defendants:-

1. Accident Statement of XE 1733B (Plaintiff's vehicle):

2. Accident Statement of XD 8776L (1%t Defendant's vehicle):

3. Plaintiff's survey report from Constant Appraiser Services dated 6 February 2017;

4. 45 pages of colour photographs of XE 1733B from Constant Appraiser Services (available for download at

hitps://spaces hightail.com/space/ogdgz0uSAqg); and

5. In-vehicle video footage from XE 1733B (Plaintiffs vehicle) (available for download at

hitps://spaces hightail. com/space/ogdgz0uSAg).

Kindly note that the Defendants do not have a re-survey report or photographs.
Regards,

Scarlett LIM

Associate

Central Chambers Law Corporatlon
150 Cecil Street

#03-00

Singapore 069543

Tel: {65) 65380 100

DID: (65) 65971 856

Fax: (65) 65384 123

Email: scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only far the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
contains information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return
email and delete the original email from all your files and storage devices. Thank you.

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:bryanang@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 24 November, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Scarlett Lim <scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong @ |kkauto.com>
Cc: Dillen Selvarajoo <DillenSelvarajoo @tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for CV of Mr Bryan Ang

Dear Scarlett
The proposed timing is fine with me.

Kindly provide full set of Plaintiff survey report and photos, Defendant's re-inspection report and photos,
both sets of accident reports.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Scarlett Lim [mailto:scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 24 November 2017 12:32 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong {LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Dillen Selvarajoo <DillenSelvarajoo @tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for CV of Mr Bryan Ang

Dear Bryan and Celine,
1. We are pleased to confirm Bryan’s appointment as parties’ Single Joint Expert in MC/MC 11756/2017.

2. We will require Bryan to conduct a physical inspection of the Plaintiff's prime mover XE 1733B before furnishing
his survey report. To this end, the Plaintiff has proposed the survey to be conducted at:-

a. Time: Wednesday, 6 Dec 2017 at 1.00 pm

b. Location: 15 Pioneer Walk Singapore 627753
3. Kindly confirm whether the above date and time is suitable for you.
Regards,

Scarlett LIM

Associate

Central Chambers Law Corporation
150 Cecil Street

#03-00

Singapore 069543

Tel: (65) 65380 100

DID: (65) 65971 856

Fax: {65) 65384 123

Email: scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
contains information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return
email and delete the original email from all your files and storage devices. Thank you.

From: Celine Fong {LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com:; Scarlett Lim <scarlett@®centralchambers.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for CV of Mr Bryan Ang

Dear Scarlett,

We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows:
Paper Survey - $700.00

Physical Re-inspection - $1,000.00

Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee

(a) State Courts
i) Half day $400.00
ii) Full day $800.00

All above charges are subject to GST 7%.

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bryan Ang [{LKKAut0)

Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Scarlett Lim <scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg>; Celine Fong {LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Request for CV of Mr Bryan Ang

Dear Scarlett

Attached is my CV.

Dear Celine

Please provide our fees for SJE.
Best Regards,

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blic 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Scarlett Lim [mailto:scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2017 10:20 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Request for CV of Mr Bryan Ang

Our ref: RKC/SCA/170489/p(Tokio-PeckTiongChoon)
Dear Bryan,

1. We have been appointed by Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd to act for one of their insureds in legal
proceedings in the State Courts of Singapore.

2. We have our client’s instructions to propose you as one of the motor surveyors to be appointed as the Single
Joint Expert between parties to give evidence in Court. As such, kindly let us have your Curriculum Vitae so that
we may write to the opposing party accordingly.

3. We look forward to hearing from you. Thank you.,

Regards,

Scarlett LIM

Associate

Central Chambers Law Corporation

150 Cecii Street

#03-00

Singapore 069543

Tel: (65) 65380 100

DID: {65) 65971 856

Fax: (65) 65384 123

Email: scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
contains information that is privileged and confidential. if you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,

distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return
email and delete the original email from all your files and storage devices. Thank you.




| CENTRALCHAMBERS ||

L AW C OR P ORATTION

IN ASSOCIATION WITH DAC BEACHCROFT LLP

Company Registration No. 200204140R (Incorporated with limited liability)
+ Advocates & Solicitors * Notaries Public + Commissioners for Qaths + Agent for Trademarks
150 Cecil Street, #03-00, Singapore 063543
Tek (65) 6538 0100 Fax: (65) 6538 4123 (Telefax not for service of court documents)

Email: lawyers@centralchambers.com.sg Website: www.centralchambers.com.sg

RONNIE TAN TWANG KERN ZERN SARA LIEW SANDRA LIM CHING CHING RAMASAMY K CHETTIAR

Joyce Slew Soo Lup Sacn Wee Qlanliang Beitris Yong Lisa Lim

Kea Cheng Han Wong Ying Chung Scarlett Lim Samantha Tan Sareneila Liew

Simone B Chettiar Mark Lam

CONSULTANTS:

AK. Masagoes Chia Chor Leong Chan Fook Meng Rajendran Kumaresan
Your Ref: Please advise Writer's email: scarlett@centralchambers.com.sg
Our Ref: RKC/170489/p/mm (Tokio-PeckTiongChoon) Secretary’s email: nazmi@centralchambers.com.sg

(Kindly quote our reference no. when you reply) ~ Secretary's DID: 65571 842

24 November 2017

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park E: bryanang@lkkauto.com
Ubi Avenue 1 #02-25

Singapore 408933

Attention: Mr Bryan Ang

Dear Mr Bryan Ang,

MC/MC 11756/2017
SG SAGAWA AMEROID PTE LTD V PECK TIONG CHOON LEASING PTE LTD & ANOR
APPOINTMENT AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

1. We act for the Defendants in MCIMC 11756/2017, Peck Tiong Choon Leasing Pte Ltd and Tan
Kang Chwee. The Plaintiff, SG Sagawa Ameroid Pte Ltd {formerly known as Ameroid Logistics
{S) Pte Ltd) is represented by Bonnie Kwok LLC. MC/MC 11756/2017 is the Plaintiff's claims
against the Defendant for loss and damage sustained as a result of a road traffic accident on 9
September 2016 involving the Plaintiff's vehicle XE 1733B and the 1%t Defendant’s vehicle XD
B776L.

2. We wrile to confirm your appointment as parties’ Single Joint Expert (*SJE") in MC/MC
11756/2017.

3. As the SJE, we will need you to conduct a physical inspection of the Plaintiff's vehicle before
preparing your survey report. The date, time, and location of the said inspection is:-

Dale 6 December 2017, Wednesday
Time 1.00 pm
Location 15 Pioneer Walk Singapore 6277753

4. The following relevant documents are enclosed for your perusal:-
(a) Accident Statement of XE 17338 (Plaintiff's vehicle);
(b) Accident Statement of XD 8776L (1% Defendant's vehicle);
(c) Plaintiff's survey report from Constant Appraiser Services dated 6 February 2017;
{(d) 45 pages of colour photographs of XE 1733B from Constant Appraiser Services; and
{e} In-vehicle video footage from XE 1733B (Plaintiff's vehicle).

5. The Defendants do not have any re-survey reports or photographs.

Also working in association with the foliowing:

Mossit tusticius Law Corporation (Tax Law} Member of Consulegis, an Intemational Associalion of Law Firms
Muasis Chris Koh & Chew « Kustn Lumpur {Maiaysia) ) @

Moasrs Yeoh Mazilna & Padners - Kuala Lumpur {Maloysia] T "

Maasra Loka, King, Goh & Parinera - Savewak (Malaysin} N2 CONSULEGIS pwnvmns _

Moasra Valsh Azsociates Advocates - India Massrs Mag. Hubarius Weben — lansbruck (Austria)

Massra The Legal Pasinars Limited — London (UK.} Messrs Marvilliers Sentenac Avocals ~ Toulguse (France}

Messrs Junge, Schiingeter, Wencland Rechtsanwiilte Parinerschaft — Cologne (Germany}
Messrs Brodermann & Jahn Rechisanwaltsgesellscha® mbH - Mamburg {(Germany)
Messrs Seelig & Fein LLP — New York (LL.5.A.}

Massrs Ermini AG ~ Zlrich (Swilzedang)



T CENTRALCHAMBERS [ Page 2 or2

L A W C ORPORATION Date; 29 Novernber 2017
{IN ASSOCIATION WiTh DAC BEACHCROFT LLP)

MC/MC 11756/2017
$G SAGAWA AMEROID PTE LTD V PECK TIONG CHOON LEASING PTE LTD & ANOR
AFPOINTMENT AS SINGLE JOINT EXPERT

6. Kindly let us know if you require any further documents in preparation of your physical
inspection/survey report.

Yours faithfully,

Ot Chowkin

Ramasamy K Chettiar/Scarlett Lim
Central Chambers Law Corporation

enc
cG client

cc Bonnie Kwok LLC (Ref: BK.17738.17.ji)
{By fax only & without enc: 6536 2279)




MOR116412828 / ETHOZ Group Lid - Bukit Batok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/D8/2016 13:39

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repori comrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be gompleted hy the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Infermation provided must be as truthfu] and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withelding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. In for he Police for inv lon,
8, This report will be forwardad by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upen application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

10/09/2016 13:39
09/09/2016 14:05
25 PENJURU LANE
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name dfﬁegiéte}éd Ownér
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone No
‘Vehicle Particulars
Manufacture} .

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used
at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action fo be taken
Vehicle Category

; ny’
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver... - :

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experignce
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

XE17338

AMEROID LOGISTICS (S) PTE LTD
1991004230
NOEMAIL

Office-97780432

MITSUBISHI
FUSO FPS1SDR3VDEA

No

Third Party
Commercial Vehicle

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
Comprehensive

No

D16MTHCVEQD0215

GENG XUEDONG

G6266286M
01/01/1978

Qutdoor

21/12/2010

5 Years And 8 Months
Male

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company Yes
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident o

Type Of Accident Unknown - REFER SKETCH PLAN
Weather Conditions Clear

Dry

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? No

Was any body injured in the Accident? No
Was any other material or property damaged? Yes
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? No
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action -

Was ti'le accident reported to the police? No
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? No
If Yes,against whom?

cuiiistahcesof AtEignt. -
REFER SKETCH FLAN
Are accident photos available for attachment? Yes
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number XD8776l.
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness
Name -

Phone Number

Email Address

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg.1

SKETCH PLAN
T 1€

1. Flease report gorrectly the detafis of the accident fo spaed up the claims process.

2. This Formnust be he Policyhol lor the

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as posgsible, Any w iful misrepresentation or w ithhoiding of material facts may
aliow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Eability on the part of the insurance
conpanies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investination.
6. The report w il be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenfre established by the General lnsurance Association
of Singapore {GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avaiiable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

ldndersland, acknow ledge, agres and consent that :

{a} My insurer , my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare ("GIA"} may/are permitled to collect, use, disclose
andfor process my personal data/pers onal information set out in this (form] and any other personal information provided by me or
possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Informatlon®) and disciose and fransfer such Personal information to afl insurer(s)
whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be
cobectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ law yers/law firms, the Menetary Authorlly of Singapore and any relevant
government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing w ith my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary invesligations relating to
the claims:;

(ii} investigating the accident andfor ry claims;

(i) carrying out and/or dealing w ith my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administaring my claims {including the mading of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, w hich could involve
disclosure of certain personat data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external cover of envelopes/mail
packages); and/or

(v) complying w ith applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing w ith my claims.

{collectively the “Purposes”)

{b) alinsurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the hsurers’ law yers/aw firms, mayfare permitted to collect,
use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA to their third party service providers or agents
{including their law yers/law firms), w hich may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

¢ C\/
Policyholder's Signature / Date & Driver's Signature {¥ driver is not the poficyholder) / Date Witnessed by\Reporting Centre

Time: . & Time Personnel IVAN TEO
Sketch Plan

— T Zg &V\J wed L “ﬂi{

=L

OVt | | A/
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Sketch Plan Pg.2

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

1 was S”}’OP N\\/ Vekicle XE 1T33R  af

NQ 25 Pepjurn Lone  Indide Yk,
MYZ Sucldenly Feot Walrele np xpQT74L
Peck  Tlong CHeany rhiele pRVerle

RAR it on “¢ *’\*\\/ VA Fele :Frc?hr‘j‘

Bodly odmastdse /

h

d been advised by the' workshop thatinthe . R:.”EP,?E‘!‘SQ“!V.
tyou. WtSh to claim against your own’ po!wy" Claim- oD

alrn), there isa, Fourteen (14) davs elause -
ereby the claim must he made- withln the (Claim TP

Sﬁpulated tlmeframe from: the day of occurrence ' / |c1aint OD/TP 4t other workshap

Declaration

¥We declare the foregeing particulars are true in every respect,

fi O\

Policyholder's Signature / Date & Lxiver's Signature (¥ driver is not the policyholder) / Date Witnessm)\( Reporting Centre
Tire & Tma Pergonnel
IVAN TEO

Page 4 of 12



MGE116114890 / Gokiball Engineering Pte Lid - Tuas Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE& TIWVE 15052016 14:14 Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 15/09/2016 14:43

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon comecily the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided mustbe as tnuthfl and accurale as possible. Anywilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies fo
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance mmpanies is not an admission of policyliability an the part of the insurance companies.

8. ThIS reportwm be fomarded by Ehe insurers of the insurers of the GI.AReoords Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assodiation of
Singapore(GlA} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made awailable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/09/2016 14:14

Date Of Accident 09/09/2016 14:30

Exact Location Of Accident INSIDE COMPOUND OF 3 PENJURU ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Reglslratlon Number XD8776L

lnsured!PqucyhoIder R -
Name Of Registered Owner PECK TIONG CHOON LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199204891W

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Allernative Phone No Office-63560288

Vehicle Partl_c_t._ll_ars R oA

Manufacturer SCANLA

Model P400LA-12.7 D 4X2 MSZ (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for NO
repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken REPORTING ONLY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

lnsuranoe‘ . . . -‘ : L PR A o RV d i v
Name of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number
Cover Note Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

16-MF000307-R02

‘Driver & T o
Name of Driver TAN KANG CHWEE

NRIC No S1149688A

Date Of Birth 09/09/1955

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/11/1976

Driving Experience 39 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +85-82649226
Fax Number

NOEMAIL




Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of thé Accident
Type Of A(.:cident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface
- Other Inforiix

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Was any bedy injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action.

Was the accident reported to the police?

if Yes,Please state which Pelice Station
Was niotice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE AND TIME, MY VEHICLE 'A' (XD8776L) WITH 40FT"
UNLOAD THE CONTAINER INSIDE THE COMPOUND OF 8 PENJURU ROAD. SUDDEN
MY VEHICLE. | GET QUT FROM MY VEHICLE AND REALISED THAT VEHICLE 'B' (XE1733B) HAS HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE. NO ONE

WAS INJURED,
Are accident photos available for attachment?

BLK 305 BUKIT BATOK STREET 31

883

YES

PRSI

COLLISION- HEAD TO REAR (TP HIT INSURED)
CLEAR

DRY

NO
NO
YES
NO
1

NO

NO

YES

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properiies

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (including Driver)
Details of \f\ﬁtneéq

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

XE1733P

TRAILER (TRD1102Z) WAS QUEUEING TO
LY, | FELT AN IMPACT FROMTHE REAR QF




Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fease repart corroctly the datais of the accident to speed up the clsims process.,

2. This Formmust be completed by the Policyhoider andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must ba as trothful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or w ilhnokiing of rmaterial facts may
aliow Insurance conpanies 1o fepudiate policy abHity.

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy kabiity on the parl of the insurance
campanias,

£ Any fatse reporting mav be raferred to the Police fof investigation.

6. The rapart will be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemani Cantre estebiished by the Ganaral Insurance Associlion
of Singapare (GI) for archiving and thet copies of this report w ik for 8 fee be made avaiabie upon appiication by inleresied parties,

7. By the lodgamenl of this report to the insurers, you hereby consenl to tha archiving of this report at the centra and to copies of the
report being mada avalable aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Oata Protection Act {PDPA)

tunderstand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that :

() My nswrar, my workshop and the General hsurance Association of Singapore ("GIA™) rray/are permitied to coliact, use, disciose
andlor process my personal data/personal iformation set out In this {form] snd any other persons! information provided by me or
posseased by ny insurer [collectively the "Pers onal Information®) and disclose and transfer such Perganal Horration to insurar(s)
w ho have insured vehiclels) involvad in this accident (all ingurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involvad in this accident shal be
collectively referred 1 as the “Insurars”}, the hsurers’ awyers/law firms, the Monatary Authority of Singapore and any relevant
governmant agency/authority {such as the polica), for tha purposeds) of

{i} processing, handing and/or dealng with my claime inchrling the settiement of the claims and any neceszary nvestigations relating lo
the clagrs;

(#) nvestigeting the accident and’er my ¢laims;

(#) carrying out and/or dealing w ih my instuckions of resporwding to any snquities by me;

(v} administering my claire (inchuding the maling of correspondence, statemants, Fwoices, reports o notices to me, w hich coukd involve
duclesure of certain personal data about ma (o bring about delivery of the sama as wel as on the exiemnal cover of envelopus/mait
packages); andior

(v} complying with appicabie law in adminislering, processing, handing and/or dealing w ith my claims,

[collectively the *Purposes™)

(b) alt insures(s) w ho hava insured vehicle(s) nvolved in this accident and the hsurers” law yersdaw firms, may/are parmmitied to colect,
use, disclose andfor process my Pessonal lnformation for one of more of the sbove Purposes: and

(c) my Parsanal information mayfcan be disciosed by eny of the insurers sndior GIA to their third party service providers of agents
(inciading their law yersfiaw tiems), w ich may be sited ouiside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

. o
v R Tl erra e

YQM' [ F-2006 |30

Fokeyholder's Signature / Dete & Criver's Signatwre (¥ driver is not the policyholder} / Date  Witnassed by Reporting Centre
Tire

& T Personnel
Sketch Plan '
e e ARTL
‘ A ; BeAnR
: %_g‘“ I R

Sketch Plan #2



Describe Circumstances of the Accident

A-sit?er rﬁ%hr‘t

Daclaration

Wye declare the loregoing particulars are frue iy every respect.

(/:23-, [5-9-306 (430

Fofcyholder's Signature / Date & Orivas's Signature (I driver s not tha policyhoider) / Date Wilnessed by Raporting Cantre
Tere 5 Tire Farscnnel

Sketch Plan #3



Constant Appraiser Services

* Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6836 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Ameroid Logistics (S) Pte Ltd Date 1 06/02/2017

¢/o Blk 138 Bukit Batok West Ave 6
#11-411 Reference No : CAS/17-02/022
Singapore 650138
General Information
Registration No. : XE1733B
Accident Date : 09/09/2016

Particalars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour : Blue Make & Model : Mitsubishi Fuso
FP51SDR3VDEA

Engine Capacity : 11967 cc Pre-Accident Condidon : Good

Mileage (KM) T 31762 Engine No. : OM457320816

Chassis No. 1 FP31SDA20025 Steering : In Order

Registration Date  :  12/05/2016 Brake . In Order

Tyre Condition

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 295/80R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 80%
L/H Front Tyre 295/80R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 80%

R/H Rear Tyre 295/80R22.5(D) BRIDGESTONE 80% /80%
L/H Rear Tyre 295/80R22.5(D) BRIDGESTONE 80%/80%

Inspection

Repairer : LYS Engineering
Blk 138 Bukit Batok West Ave 6, #11-411, Singapore 650138

Adjustment And Recommendation Cost Of Repair

Repairer’s Estimate  : $26,883.05
Revised Amount : $19,950.00

Less Excess -
Nett Total : $19,950.00

Remarks

(A) Survey was done on 14/09/2016
{B) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(C) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

NOTE: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damagefitem in this survey, kindly
notified the company within 7 (seven) days from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem to be valid.

Page 1




Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : XE 1733B

Adjustment On Repair Costs And Replacement Of Parts:

-+

»

Qur ref : CAS/17-02/022

$No | Qu Descriptions Conditen___|Workshop (® | Amount(5)
PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS

1 Ipc | Front bumper assy Dented/Bent 3,688.09 3,688.09(\?—“

2 Zpes | e (')’;mp"’ top L & R gamish cover @ | g oy 1,398.18 1398.18 <+~

3 2pes Elf::;z“‘é"f‘s‘;’;;‘;;‘ & R gamish inner Bent 596.26 596.26 S/

4 Ipc | Front panel grille top Broken 758.09 758.09 S (-
5 Ipc | Front panel grille lower Broken 926.24 92624 S
6 20pcs | Front grille top & lower clip @ $6.50 Necessary 130.00 130.00 S|V &
7 Ipc | Front panel inner cylinder absorber Bent 480.00 480.005V (-

8 Ipc | Front bumper center top skirt panel Dented 866.24 866.24 1

9 Ipc | Front Mitsubishi mark Necessary 227.14 227.149¢ 0
10 1pc | Front Mitsubishi emblem Fuso Necessary 228.08 228.08 IV L
1 Ipc | Front panel center inner latch Bent 389.09 38000 SY/¢
12 Ipc | Front bumper top step garnish center Twisted/Deformed 499,05 499.05 9\\/ Lo
13 2pcs | Front L & R comer panel big @ $996.07 Broken 1,992.14 1,992.14 |~
14 2pcs g"sf‘ztgléi‘f corner panel inner signal lamp | ¢ g yen 593.26 296.63 |

15 2pcs | Signat lamp bulb L & R @ $12.50 Serviceable 25.00 A
16 2pcs | Front head lamp assy L& R @ $ 1,654.03 Broken 3,308.06 3,308.06 -
17 2pcs | Fronthead lamp bulb L & R @ $48.02 Serviceable 96.04 S L
18 2pcs | Front head lamp bezel L & R @ $298.09 Broken 596.18 596.18 +—
19 2pos | Front fog lamp L & R @ $658.42 O/S Broken 1,316.84 658.42 f—
20 8pcs | Front fog lamp clip L & R @ $6.50 Necessary 52.00 52.00 wt—
21 2pes | Front lamp bezel L & R @ $389.56 Broken 779.12 779.12
22 2pcs | Front bumper comer cover L & R @ $298.17; Deformed/Twisted 59634 596.34
23 2pcs g:g; ;’ ;mper center garnish cover L &R @ Broken 997.12 997.12
24 8pcs | Garnish cover clip @ $8.50 Necessary 68.00 68.00
25 2pcs go;;g:sexiger crossmember side bracket L & R| Bent 1,176.86 1,176.86 / L
26 Ipc | Front windscreen glass CracEed/ 3,982.13 398213 NC
27 Ipe | Front windscreen rubber Necessary 498.22 49822 NN

28 Pcs Front wiper panel handle @ $299.23 Dented/Broken 598.46 59846 | —
29 2pcs Péoglgt Gc;jgner panel inner weatherstrip L & R Necessary 172.26 172.26 SV
30 Ipc | Front wiper link assy Bent 698.23 698.23 v
31 Ipc | Front left side mirror stay assy Bent 986.24 986.24 \_|—

Page 2



¢

Consgaht App;*aiser Services

Vehigle No : XE 1733B

Our ref : CAS/17-02/022

c - Assessed Estimate by | Revised
SNo | Qy Descriptions Condition Workshop ($) | Amount (5)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — LIST ITEMS
CONT'D
32 Ipc | Front left round mirror Broken 140.89 14089 ——
33 2pes | Front left side mirror @ $160.02 Grazed 320.04 320.04G ¢
34 3pes | Front wiper arm assy @ $220.22 Serviceable 660.66 -
35 Ipc | Front bumper center step garnish cover Serviceable 533.47 -
36 3pes | Front wiper arm head cover @ $46.22 Broken 138.66 138.66 4
37 2pcs | Front CAB panel grip @ $298.13 Dented/Twisted 596.26 596.26 S L
38 Ipc | Front bumper top center panel Dented 850,22 8502270+
39 tpc | Front bumper top center pancl inner Dented/Bent 658.23 658.23 Qyf L
reinforcement LH“\' o g‘ t
l ‘ 3 32,617.39 30,347.17
Less 25% log )% AD (8,154.34) | (7,586.79)
Sub total 24,463.05 22,760.38
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
1 Writing front panel co logo Necessary 150.00 80.00 L —
2 To disconnect & reconnect, check electrical
wiring harness wires, sockets & replace
damaged parts 120.00 60.00 —
3 To spray painting front body panel (big) &
inner dash panel, front bumper, skirt & inner
crossmember chassis frame & front L & R L
fender 950.00 50060
4 Labour charges: 00 \ 1
- Dismantle front bumper assy, front
left head lamp assy & front right
fender
- To repair & beating front panel
- Toremove & replace the above \ 51 LI’O\ -
damaged parts, straighten, knock out, 10 OO] T
realign & to re-adjust to the original
position using power tools 1,200.00 M
Grand total 26,883.05 24,900.38
Recommended cost of lump sum repair 19.950.00
To its pre-accident condition) .
1256818
L[ S1p 0do \ -
]

Page 3
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Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : XE 1733B Our ref : CAS/17-02/022

Adjustment/Recommendations

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lamp sum of $19,950.00 on a contractual basis. Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 9 (Nine) working days.

Yours faithfully,
Constant Appraiser Services

ng Tian (Scbasttany”
Licensed Appraiser

Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

CENTRAL CHAMBERS LAW CORPORATION

150 CECIL STREET

#03-00 SINGAPORE 069543SINGAPORE 069543

Ref : CSILAW17022768/nge2

Date: 08-01-2018

i 'Policy Particulars i< THI

Code: 1139

Insured Veh.

Veh. Inspected

XE 1733B

XD 8776L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. RKC/170489/p/mm Excess ($) 0.00
SCARLETT LIM Assign Date

Assign From

cularg & Conditi

30/11/2017

Make & Model

MITSUBISHI FUSO c.c

FP515DR3VDEA
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. FP51SDA20025 Colour BLUE
Odometer 151806 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes iN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre ]295/80 R22.5 FALKEN 6 mm .
L/H Front Tyre |295/80 R225 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [295/80 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA 6/6 mm

heacription

THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS.

REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date

09/09/2016

]Inspectnon Date

06/12/2017

Survey held at
Repairer

15 PIONEER WALK
LYS ENGINEERING

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

7 Working Days




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

el B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 3

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 1733B

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER ASSY REPAIRED SEE 3,688.09 .
LABOUR
2|FRONT BUMPER TOP L & R GARNISH COVER @$699.09 |REPLACED 1,398.18 1,398.18
2|FRONT BUMPER TOP L & R GARNISH INNER BRACKET  |SERVICEABLE 596.26 -
@3298.13
1|FRONT PANEL GRILLE TOP SERVICEABLE 758.09 -
1|FRONT PANEL GRILLE LOWER SERVIGEABLE 926.24 -
20|FRONT GRILLE TOP & LOWER CLIP @$6.50 SERVICEABLE 130.00 .
1{FRONT PANEL INNER CYLINDER ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 480.00 .
1{FRONT BUMPER CENTER TOP SKIRT PANEL REPLACED 866.24 866.24
1|FRONT MITSUBISHI MARK SERVICEABLE 227.14 -
1|FRONT MITSUBISHI EMBLEM FUSO SERVICEABLE 228.08 -
1|FRONT PANEL CENTER INNER LATCH SERVIGEABLE 389.09 .
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP STEP GARNISH CENTER SERVICEABLE 499.05 -
2[FRONT L & R CORNER PANEL BIG @$996.07 REPLACED 1,992.14 1,992.14
2|FRONT L & R CORNER PANEL INNER SIGNAL LAMP 0/S REPLACED 593.26 206.63
@$296.63
2|SIGNAL LAMP BULB L & R @$12.50 SERVICEABLE 25.00 -
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP ASSY L & R @$1654.03 REPLACED 3,308.06 3,308.06
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP BULB L & R @$48.02 SERVICEABLE 96.04 .
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP BEZEL L & R @$298.09 REPLACED 596.18 596.18
2|FRONT FOG LAMP L & R @$658.42 0/S REPLACED 1,316.84 658.42
8|FRONT FOG LAMP CLIP L & R @$6.50 REPLACED 52.00 52.00
2{FRONT LAMP BEZEL L & R @$369.56 REPLACED 779.12 779.12
2|FRONT BUMPER CORNER COVER L & R @$298.17 REPLACED 596.34 596.34
2|FRONT BUMPER CENTER GARNISH COVER L & R REPLACED 997.12 997.12
@$498.56
8| GARNISH COVER CLIP @$8.50 REPLACED 68.00 68.00
2|FRONT CENTER CROSSMEMBER SIDE BRACKETL & R |SERVICEABLE 1,176.86 -
@$588.43
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS (CRACKED) NOT CONSISTENT 3,982.13 -
WITH THE IMPACT
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 498.22 -

Report Ref No. CS/LAW17022768/Dgbe2



' V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
i i s et Iwe .
2|FRONT WIPER PANEL HANDLE @%$299.23 REPLACED 598.46 598 .46
2|FRONT CORNER PANEL INNER WEATHERSTRIPL & R SERVICEABLE 172.26 -
@%$86.13
1|FRONT WIPER LINK ASSY REPLACED 698.23 698.23
1]FRONT LEFT SIDE MIRROR STAY ASSY REPLACED 986.24 986.24
1JFRONT LEFT RCUND MIRRCR REPLACED 140.89 140.89
2|FRONT LEFT SIDE MIRROR @$160.02 SERVICEABLE 320.04 -
3|FRONT WIPER ARM ASSY @%220.22 SERVICEABLE 660.66 -
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTER STEP GARNISH CCOVER SERVICEABLE 533.47 -
3|FRONT WIPER ARM HEAD COVER @%46.22 REPLACED 138.66 138.66
2|FRONT CAB PANEL GRIP @%298.13 SERVICEABLE 596.26 -
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP CENTER PANEL REPAIRED SEE 850.22 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP CENTER PANEL INNER SERVICEABLE 658.23 -
REINFORCEMENT
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -8,154.34 -3.542.73
24,463.05 10,628.18
LABOUR
WRITING FRONT PANEL CO LOGO. 150.00 80.00
TO DISCONNECT & RECONNECT, CHECK ELECTRICAL 120.00 60.00
WIRING HARNESS WIRES, SOCKETS & REPLACE
DAMAGED PARTS.
TO SPRAY PAINTING FRONT BODY PANEL (BIG) & INNER 850.00 800.00
DASH PANEL, FRONT BUMPER, SKIRT & INNER
CROSSMEMBER CHASSIS FRAME & FRONTL&R
FENDER.
LABOUR CHARGES : - DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER 1,200.00 1,000.00
ASSY, FRONT LEFT HEAD LAMP ASSY & FRONT RIGHT
FENDER. - TO REPAIR & BEATING FRONT PANEL. - TO
REMOVE & REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS,
STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN & TO RE-ADJUST
TC THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER TCOLS.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER ASSY
AND FRONT BUMPER TQOP CENTER PANEL.
2,420.00 1,840.00
GRAND TOTAL 26,883.05 12,568.18

Report Ref No. CS/LAW17022768/Dgbe2
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ANG BRYAN TANI K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor/ Investigator BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MInstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TC THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solely for the use and benetit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

NO hility [E] ¥ iy what ef, In 0l L. 1§ spied to any third party who may reply on the Report whqlly or in part. Any third party




